
                          

 

 
 

COURT OF  

 

 

ALDERMEN 

 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 10th day of SEPTEMBER, 2013. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 3rd September 2013 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 The Bridgemasters to make the prescribed declaration under the Promissory Oaths Act, 

1868 for the due execution of the office   
 
3 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
4 Mr Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

 
Richard John Walker  a Financial Planner Bradley Stoke, Bristol Tinplate Workers 

Alias Wire 
Workers 

Sarah Henstock  a Washroom 
Distribution 
Company Director 

Carshalton, Sutton Environmental 
Cleaners 

Guy Pakenham  a Cleaning 
Company Director 

Cranleigh, Surrey Environmental 
Cleaners 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

Sarah Louise Treseder  a Yachting 
Association Chief 
Executive 

Ocean Village, 
Southampton 

Goldsmiths 

John Stuart Francis  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Groombridge, Sussex Chartered 
Accountants 

David Alexander 
Hammond  

a Royal Air Force 
Officer 

Lisburn, Northern Ireland Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Marsha Frances Reed  a Registered Nurse, 
retired 

Cranleigh, Surrey Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

David William Richards  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Grayshott, Hindhead, Surrey Gunmakers 

Gerard Joseph 
Heanue  

a Printing 
Equipment 
Company Director 

Englefield Green, Surrey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Alastair Scott Milne  a Product 
Development 
Consultancy 
Director 

Crouch End, Haringey Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Laurence Martin Kaye  a Solicitor Radlett, Hertfordshire Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

James Alistair Greaves  an Architect Chalfont St Peter, Gerrards 
Cross, Buckinghamshire 

Carpenters 

Barbara Joan Ellul  a Portfolio Adviser Horsforth, Leeds, West 
Yorkshire 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Richard Martin Norman  a Cleaning 
Company Director 

Walton on the Hill, Surrey Environmental 
Cleaners 

Peter Barre McVeigh  a Lighting Company 
Director  

Batley, West Yorkshire Lightmongers 

Nigel Leonard Wheeler  a School Master, 
retired 

East Peckham, Kent Curriers 

Edward Henry John 
Colthurst  

an Accountant Hammersmith and Fulham Grocers 

The Honourable Lord 
Stephen Errol 
Woolman  

a Senator of the 
College of Justice 

Edinburgh Woolmen 

Glyn Murray Kyle, 
MBE 

a Charity Director Herne Hill, Lambeth Paviors 

Jeremy Mark Bray  a Lloyd's 
Underwriting Agent 

Handcross, Haywards 
Heath, Sussex 

Fan Makers 

Stephen Clive Isaacs  a Research 
Laboratory 
Associate Director 

Godalming, Surrey Paviors 

Michael John 
Hammond  

a Head of Research  Market Harborough, 
Leicestershire 

Educators 

Dan Anselm Rieser  an Economist Piccadilly, Westminster Fuellers 
Peter James Richards  a Writer Winchester, Hampshire Vintners 
Jonathan Goedhuis  a Wine Merchant Holdenby, 

Northamptonshire 
Vintners 

Royston Amos  a Quantity Surveyor Upper Basildon, Reading, 
Berkshire 

Plaisterers 

Bob Giddings  a University 
Professor 

Jesmond, Newcastle-upon-
Tyne 

Constructors 

Michael Madden  a Solicitor Bermondsey, Southwark Solicitors 
Thomas George Wills-
Sandford  

an Information 
Technology 
Director, retired 

Hammersmith,Hammersmith 
and Fulham 

Information 
Technologists 

Robert John Findlay  a Publisher South Weald, Essex Stationers & 
Newspaper 
Makers 

Thomas Charles 
Ramsay Davidson  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Fulham, Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Loriners 



3 
 

Gustav Fredrik 
Ellingsen  

a Treasurer Wandsworth Shipwrights 

Keith Baxter Torrance  an Insurance 
Manager 

Birstall, Leicestershire Insurers 

Fiona Mair Sutherland  an Art Gallery 
Proprietor 

 Goldsmiths 

Jacqueline Elizabeth 
Adams  

a Valuer and 
Auctioneer 

Hanley Broadheath, 
Tenbury Wells, 
Worcestershire 

Goldsmiths 

David Ian Heaton  a Civil Servant Thakeham, Sussex Goldsmiths 
William Richard 
Francis Gayner  

a Commodity Trader Shepherds Bush, 
Hammersmith and Fulham 

Goldsmiths 

Michael Paul 
Sankarlingham  

a Maintenance 
Worker 

Hackney Goldsmiths 

Nigel Rupert 
Hargreaves  

a Soft Fruit 
Propagation 
Company Director 

Hillington, Kings Lynn, 
Norfolk 

Fruiterers 

Theresa Jane Huxley  a Product 
Technologist 

Gamlingay, Cambridgeshire Fruiterers 

Kevin Gerard Linnane  a Construction 
Company Director 

Enfield Paviors 

Clive St.John Read  a Solicitor Birmingham, West Midlands Fan Makers 
Stephen Murray 
Orledge  

a Chartered 
Accountant, retired 

Forest of Dean, 
Gloucestershire 

Clockmakers 

Victoria Elisabeth 
Hoskins  

an Investment 
Manager  

Westerham, Kent Coopers 

Nanette Rosalind 
Young  

a Management 
Consultant 

Wandsworth Management 
Consultants 

Steffen Tom 
Hoyemsvoll  

a Banker Tower Hamlets Ironmongers 

John Grant Burton  a Farmer York, North Yorkshire Farmers 
Philip Alan Need  a Clerk in Holy 

Orders 
Bocking, Braintree, Essex Glass Sellers 

John Peter Davies  a Security Company 
Director 

Wimborne, Dorset Security 
Professionals 

Ian James Ferguson  an Investment 
Banker 

Brasted Chart, Near 
Westerham, Kent 

Fan Makers 

Simon John Brazier  a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

Worthing, Sussex Paviors 

Richard Stanley Swift  a Management 
Consultant, retired 

Kingston Upon Thames Management 
Consultants 

Jeffrey James Clarke  an Optometrist Horsley Woodhouse, 
Derbyshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Adam John Crawley  a Regular Army 
Officer 

Kingston, Canterbury, Kent Haberdashers 

Gilbert Thomas Vasey  an Optometrist Wickersley, Rotherham, 
South Yorkshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Hakam Ghabra  a Medical 
Practitioner 

Maida Vale, Camden Spectacle Makers 

Gary William Jones  a Plastering Lecturer Bwlchgwyn, Wrexham Plaisterers 
Gary Martin Weston  an Engineer Bradford-on-Avon, Wiltshire Fuellers 
Michael Alan 
Rutherford  

a Management 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Chartham, Canterbury, Kent Management 
Consultants 

Michael Seymour Shun  a Management 
Consultant 

Wimbledon, Merton Management 
Consultants 

Penelope Jane 
Tomlinson  

a Catering Butcher 
Managing Director 

Bramhall, Cheshire Butchers 

Philip Craig Hambling  an Agriculture 
Manager 

Enfield Butchers 

John Anthony Mettrick  a Butcher Manor Croft, Glossop, 
Derbyshire 

Butchers 



4 
 

Stuart John Southan  a Regular Army 
Warrant Officer 

West End, Westbury, 
Wiltshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Christopher Russell 
Kelly  

a Head Master Pinner, Harrow Merchant Taylors 

Dafydd Huw Morgan  a Sports 
Management 
Company Director 

Aston, Henley On Thames, 
Oxfordshire 

Merchant Taylors 

Sir Michael John 
Tomlinson, CBE 

Her Majesty's Chief 
Inspector of 
Schools, retired  

Chesham Bois, Amersham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Merchant Taylors 

Andrew Simon Clegg  a Buying Manager Fairway Village, Normanton, 
West Yorkshire 

Bakers 

Leo Roderick Hickish  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Hailsham, Sussex Farmers 

Susan Elizabeth Cuff  an Information 
Technology 
Company Director  

Clapham, Wandsworth Information 
Technologists 

Steven David Williams  a Management 
Consultant 

Welling, Bexley Management 
Consultants 

Omiros Sarikas  a Corporate 
Financier 

St Johns Wood, 
Westminster 

International 
Bankers 

Gareth Stewart Jordan  a Meat Buyer Croydon Butchers 
James Marcus Walton 
Willoughby  

an Historian Oxford, Oxfordshire Barbers 

Paul Donald Green  an Information 
Technology 
Manager  

Temple, Marlow, 
Buckinghamshire 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Antony Gavin Brown  a University 
Professor 

Lyndhurst, Hampshire Merchant Taylors 
 
 
 

 
 
Elizabeth Anne Ferns 
Simon Philip Thorp  

 
 
aStudent  
 
a Marketing 
Consultant 

 
 
Guildford, Surrey 
 
Gidea Park, Romford, 
Havering 

 
 
Clothworkers 
 
Upholders 

Alice Cecilia Hawkes  a Certified 
Accountant 

Cambridge, Cambridgeshire Farmers 

Luis Hui  a Trading 
Consultant 

Westminster Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Andrew Blatherwick  a Retail Consultancy 
Company Director 

Chalfont St Giles, 
Buckinghamshire 

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

Susan Morgan Hallam  an Internet 
Marketing 
Managing Director 

Nottingham, 
Nottinghamshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Raymond Joseph 
Pearson  

a Public Relations 
Company Director, 
retired 

Chelsea, Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Plumbers 

Anneka Samantha 
Milham  

a Chartered 
Secretary 

Woolwich Riverside, 
Greenwich 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

James Alexander 
Schirn  

a Chartered 
Secretary 

Earls Court, Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Chartered 
Secretaries & 
Administrators 

Ann Gilham  a Head Teacher, 
retired 

Storrington, Sussex Educators 

Simon James McGrath  a Lawyer Highbury, Islington Bowyers 
Kenneth Robert 
Robertson  

a Communications 
Consultant 

Kinnesswood, Kinross-Shire Distillers 

Geoffrey Charles Major  a Butcher East Grinstead, Sussex Butchers 



5 
 

Malcolm Stuart Swift  a Food 
Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Cookham Dean, Berkshire Butchers 

Sidney Anthony 
French  

an Independent 
Financial Adviser  

Reigate, Surrey Wheelwrights 

Paul Jeremy Chilton  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Stanmore, Harrow Chartered 
Surveyors 

Richard John Lawson  a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Ellastone, Near Ashbourne, 
Derbyshire 

Feltmakers 

John James Egan  a University Lecturer East Dulwich, Southwark Marketors 
Steven Aubrey John  an Airline Pilot Speen, Newbury, Berkshire Air Pilots & Air 

Navigators 
Janet Alison Reynolds  a Training 

Consultant, retired 
Market Harborough, Rutland Educators 

Clive Duncan Thorne  a Solicitor Knightsbridge, Kensington 
and Chelsea 

Arbitrators 

Stephen Drew Pinnock  a Musician Westbere, Kent Musicians 
Adrian John Winbow  a Medical 

Practitioner 
Leigh, Tonbridge, Kent Wheelwrights 

David Jonathan Taylor  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Pimlico, Westminster Needlemakers 

John Murray Roberts  a Civil Engineer South Croydon, Croydon Engineers 
Harry Barrington-
Mountford  

a Risk Manager Upminster, Havering Coopers 

Alistair Phillip 
Hutchinson  

a Financial Services 
Director 

Surbiton, Surrey Coopers 

John Robert Isabel  an Estate 
Developer, retired  

Orsett, Essex Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Iain Michael 
Worthington  

a Computer 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Farndon, Nottinghamshire World Traders 

Ian John Wadhams  a Chartered Tax 
Adviser 

Tooting, Wandsworth Fletchers 

James Charles 
Webster  

an Electronics 
Instrumentation 
Company Director  

Highworth, Wiltshire Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Richard Bernard 
Clement  

a Scientist Llanddewi, Reynoldston, 
Glamorgan 

Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

Dean Richard Mason  a Sales and 
Marketing Director 

Pyrford, Woking, Surrey Horners 

Leigh Dargan  a Business Manager Newham Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Neil Arthur Watkins  a Recruitment 
Consultant 

Nettleton, Wiltshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers 

John Gerard Murphy  a National Director 
of Academies 

Camberley, Surrey Barbers 

Claire Louise Ramsay 
Davidson  

a Trainee Chartered 
Surveyor 

Hammersmith, 
Hammersmith and Fulham 

Loriners 

Roger Reginald 
Saunders  

a Car Rental 
Company Director, 
retired 

Luton, Bedfordshire Wheelwrights 

Ravi Girdharilal Aswani  a Barrister Pinner, Harrow Arbitrators 
David William Jinks  a Chartered 

Surveyor 
Dormansland, Surrey Chartered 

Surveyors 
Jill Mary Cox  a Health Care 

Consultant 
Barningham, Richmond, 
North Yorkshire 

Needlemakers 

Colin John Passmore  a Solicitor Godalming, Surrey Solicitors 
Lawrence Singer  a General 

Practitioner, retired 
Rayleigh, Essex Bakers 

Robert Michael 
Charles Sears  

a Farmer Manea, March, 
Cambrisgeshire 

Farmers 



6 
 

Robert Charles Hall  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Claygate, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

Bernard James Duffy  a Commercial 
Buildings Company 
Director 

Little Wymondley, 
Hertfordshire 

Loriners 

John Lawson 
Macmillan  

a Master Blender Stirling Distillers 

Richard Alan Huckstep  a Sales Director Lyford, Oxfordshire Information 
Technologists 

Robert Arthur 
Stuchbery  

an Insurance 
Company Chief 
Executive  

Hutton, Brentwood, Essex Insurers 

Catherine Margaret 
Love Soper  

an Actuary  St Albans, Hertfordshire Actuaries 

David Michael Garner  an Electronic 
Engineer 

Southwark Scientific 
Instrument 
Makers 

James Anthony Evans  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Pangbourne, Berkshire International 
Bankers 

Julian Philip Bosdet  a Public Relations 
Company Chief 
Executive  

Kensington, Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Feltmakers 

Keith James Rivers  a Management 
Consultant 

Witham, Essex Management 
Consultants 

Anne Elizabeth Curry  a University 
Professor 

Reading, Berkshire Fletchers 

John Johnson-Allen  a Chartered 
Surveyor, retired 

Great Moulton, Norfolk Master Mariners 

Thomas Stephen 
McAulay  

a Royal Yachts of 
Oman Officer 

Otley, West Yorkshire Master Mariners 

Brian Alexander 
Cushing  

a Marine Surveyor 
and Consultant 

The Green, West Farleigh, 
Maidstone, Kent 
                       

Master Mariners 

 
5 Application of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Patrimony in 

the Company named:-   
 

Name           Company 
Ann Dockins Stranack           Educators 

 
6 Petitions-   
 

Petition by The Rt Hon the Lord Mayor, Alderman Roger Gifford  
 
Of the Guild of Public Relations Practitioners petitioning to proceed from Guild to Company without Livery 
status.   
 
Petition to the Privy Council for a Royal Charter - Guild of Air Pilots and Air Navigators 

 
7 Letters -   
 

(a) The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor to lay before the Court a letter from Alderman 
Robert Hall offering to surrender his office as Alderman for the Ward of Farringdon 
Within.   
 
(b) The Right Honourable the Lord Mayor to lay before the Court a letter from Alderman 
Andrew Parmley offering to surrender his office as Alderman for the Ward of Vintry.   
 


	Agenda

